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ADDENDUM NO. 2 

Issue Date:  October 17, 2019 

Project Name:  Sandridge Golf Club Fencing along 58th Ave  

Bid Number: 2020012 

Bid Opening Date: October 31, 2019 
      
This addendum is being released to answer questions received to date and to modify the bid documents. 
 
The information and documents contained in this addendum are hereby incorporated in the invitation to 
bid. This addendum must be acknowledged where indicated on the bid form, or the bid will be declared 
non-responsive.  
 
Modifications to Bid Documents:  
The following information is added to the scope and requirements for the work.  
The fence should match the fencing segment previously constructed along the property shown on the 
attached map, which begins near the corner of 69th Street and 58th Avenue and goes north about 1,500 
lf. Pictures are attached. 
 
Attachments:  
Fence Pictures  
Google Earth Shot 
 
Questions and Answers 
1. Will black wire be required to have a 9ga steel core before any black coating?   
 9 Gauge with black coating. 
  

2. Is 2 1/2” end, corner and pull post required to be black?  Yes 
 Please reference additional scope information above. 
  

3. What diameter line post and gauge of line post is required?  ( IE. 2” X 8’ #40 Pipe with black coating) 
 1 1/2 “ line post with black coactin.  Match current fence on property. 
  

4. What diameter and gauge top rail is required?  ( IE. 1 5/8” #40 pipe with black coating) 
 Please reference additional scope information above.   1 ¼” pipe with black coating 
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5. Are there any hole diameter requirements?  (IE. 8” diameter for lines and 10” diameter for ends, 
corners and pulls)   

 No 
  

6. Can we schedule a review of the “recently removed nuisance vegetation lines”?  During this visit we 
can determine accessibility and difficulty of installation.   

 Yes.  Clearing Work to be completed by October 31, 2019 
  

7. Are existing property pins visible?   
 No 
  

8. When talking about a Survey, if applicable, is this because the property lines cannot be determined 
without one?   

 Fence to be constructed within property line 
  

9. Is there a current survey or blue print of the property that is available for bidders to examine?   
 Survey to be provided by Sandridge Golf Course 
  

10. If a survey is required, is it just for the fence line, or the complete property boundary?   
 Fence line 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 








